YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, May 12, 2021 – 4:30p.m. Zoom Conference

ТОРІС	DISCUSSION	ACTION TAKEN
1. CALL TO ORDER	President Desiree Hastey called a regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education to order on May 12, 2021 at 4:30pm virtually via Zoom conference.	CALLED TO ORDER: 4:30pm
ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Present via Zoom conference; Desiree Hastey, Marjorie Renicker, Angela Lewis, and Eva Teagarden. Absent: John Nicoletti Dr. Reveles led the recital of the Pledge of Allegiance. Trustee John Nicoletti Joined the meeting at 4:31pm virtually via Zoom conference.	QUORUM PRESENT
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA	President Desiree Hastey directed Board members to the May 12, 2021 Agenda for their review and approval.	MOTION: To approve the May 12, 2021 agenda as presented MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Eva Teagarden ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti - Aye Angela Lewis - Aye Eva Teagarden — Aye Desiree Hastey - Aye MOTION APPROVED
3. CONSENT AGENDA	President Desiree Hastey directed board members to the May 12, 2021 Consent Agenda for their review and approval. 3.1 Approval of March 10, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 3.2 Approval of April 14, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 3.3 Temporary County Teacher Certificates	MOTION: To approve the May 12, 2021 Consent Agenda as presented MOTION: Eva Teagarden SECOND: John Nicoletti ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti - Aye Angela Lewis – Aye

		Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey - Aye MOTION APPROVED
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS	There were no comments from the public.	
5. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT	5.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for the Directors/Superintendent/Board Members to Share Various Items of Interest	
	 Dr. Reveles shared the following items: County to Install Flagpole at YCOE Main Office Launch of COVID-19 Mobile Vaccine Clinics April 21, 2021 - YCOE Met with Yuba College Leadership Re. Collaboration & CTE Program Expansion April 26, 2021- Dr. Reveles Radio Interview with 93Q April 30, 2021 - Zoom with Dr. Art Pimentel, Yuba College Interim Chancellor May 1, 2021 - Dr. Reveles Spoke to the Community in Marysville During Cinco de Mayo Celebration May 3, 2021 - Dr. Reveles Radio Interview with Spanish Radio Station Re. COVID-19 Vaccine Information May 7, 2012 - Discussion on School Issues for Fall 2021 with State Superintendent Tony Thurmond May 10, 2021 - Dr. Reveles & Board President Desiree Hastey Participate in Mock Interviews for Wheatland High School Students May 12, 2021 - Dr. Reveles Met with Rocco Greco, Ed.D. Re. Extending Education Services to Foothills Students Planning for Fall CTE Summit at Yuba College 	

	 5.2 Community Engagement Liaison Update Amy Nore shared the following items: Mobile COVID-19 Vaccination Clinics at Yuba County Schools – More	
6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES	6.1 Expanded Learning Opportunity (ELO) Plan Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of Instruction, led a discussion on the Expanded Learning Opportunity (ELO) Grant Plan. The plan must be adopted by the local governing board of the LEA at a public meeting on or before June 1, 2021. Ms. Abold requested board approval on YCOE's ELO Plan.	MOTION: To approve the Yuba County Office of Education Expanded Learning Opportunity Plan as presented MOTION: John Nicoletti SECOND: Marjorie Renicker ROLL CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti - Aye Angela Lewis – Aye Eva Teagarden – Aye Desiree Hastey - Aye MOTION APPROVED
7. OTHER ITEMS	Dr. Reveles announced that Assistant Superintendent Leslie Cena is working on an exciting project. More information to come.	
8. ADVANCED PLANNING	8.1 Next Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, June 16, 2021 4:30pm - Via Zoom Conference	
9. ADJOURNMENT	There being no further business for discussion, the meeting adjourned at 5:00pm.	MOTION: To adjourn MOTION: Marjorie Renicker SECOND: John Nicoletti ROLE CALL VOTE: Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti - Aye Angela Lewis - Aye

Respectfully submitted,

Recorded by: Halee Pomeroy

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education